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Hello,

Attached to this email is a pdf of the Division's Adequacy Review Letter for Technical Revision #4.

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 31, 2025

Brady Reece

2001 Kirby Drive
Ste 360

Houston, TX 77019

Re Keenesburg No. 2 Mine, M-2019-058
Technical Revision No. 4 (TR-4)
Adequacy Review

Dear Brady Reece:

On March 21, 2025, the Division received the request for a Technical Review (TR-4) for the
Keenesburg No. 2 Mine, File No. M-2019-058, seeking approval and authorization for the installation of
water storage tanks located on 4.9 acres within the processing plant area. During review of the material
submitted, the Division determined that the following items need to be addressed before TR-4 can be
considered for approval.

Rule 6.4.4- Exhibit D- Mining Plan:
1. Please update figure D-1 to indicate the location of the water storage tanks on the map and
within the Symbol Legend.

Rule 6.4.6- Exhibit F- Reclamation Plan Map:
2. Please update figure F-1 to indicate the location of the water storage tanks on the map and within
the Symbol Legend. In addition, please include footnotes indicating the water storage tanks were
constructed for non-mining purposes and will not be removed during reclamation activities.

This concludes the Division’s adequacy review of TR-4. Please be advised TR-4 may be deemed
inadequate, and the request may be denied on April 20, 2025, unless the adequacy review items are
addressed to the satisfaction of the Division. If more time is needed to respond, the Division can grant an
extension of the decision date following a request to do so by the Operator.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 793-3041, or by email at
chris.girardi@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,
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Chris Girardi
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS



